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From: John Richardson (CMD)

Sent: 23 December 2016 15:48

To: Geoff Cook(jersey Finance); 

Subject: RE: JD for Chief Officer Financial Services JR 121216

Geoff, thanks for the comments. I will prepare a further draft during the quiet time next week for finalisation very 

early in January. 

 

Thanks 

John 

 

From: Geoff Cook [mailto:geoff.cook@jerseyfinance.je] 

Sent: 23 December 2016 13:48 

To: John Richardson (CMD) <J.Richardson@gov.je>;  

 

Subject: Re: JD for Chief Officer Financial Services JR 121216 

 

Hi John, 

 

Just a few observations as I suspect you will be wanting to get on with this given post the New Year there is only 

about 12 weeks left on secondment. 

 

 

It is good to see the role pitched at a senior level and that it has been split. I felt  was much too stretched in the 

latter stages of his tenure and this approach should alleviate that quite significantly. 

 

A span breaker for the FSU is a smart move and will create the headroom for the strategic and policy focus needed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I would make the relationship with the regulatory authority clearer around providing guidance and direction on the 

jurisdictional commercial and risk appetite for business. The COFS role in Sound Business Practice Committee should 

probably be referenced. 

 

There do not appear to be any operating authorities but perhaps this is for another document to contain. 

 

I hope this helps. If I can think of anything else I will drop you a line, but these are my initial thoughts on first read. It 

would be good to see a timetable for advertising and the recruitment process emerge soon. 

 

Krgs 

 

Geoff 

 

Geoff Cook 

CEO 

Jersey Finance 
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Website: www.jerseyfinance.je<http://www.jerseyfinance.je> 

 

 

From: "John Richardson (CMD)" <J.Richardson@gov.je<mailto:J.Richardson@gov.je>> 

Date: Thursday, 22 December 2016 at 17:08 

To:  Geoff Cook 

<geoff.cook@jerseyfinance.je<mailto:geoff.cook@jerseyfinance.je>>,  

 

Subject: JD for Chief Officer Financial Services JR 121216 

 

Dear , Geoff,  

 

Following  departure and the establishment of  interim position, I have been working on a revised JD 

for the most senior role in the Financial services unit. I have re-drafted  old JD to reflect the broader role that 

now includes digital, innovation and competition but I have tried to keep the emphasis and prominence on Financial 

Services as I think we all agree that the role must reflect the significant standing we place on financial services. The 

intention is that subject to successful placement to this role,  we will consider a deputy level role to ensure the Chief 

Officer has the level of support required. 

 

If you want some light reading over the festive period and could spare a few minutes to read and provide any 

feedback, it would be much appreciated. 

 

I have provided with a draft copy as well. 

 

Best regards for Christmas and the new year. 

John 

________________________________ 

Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it.  

Please treat our information in confidence.  This communication may contain legal advice which is confidential 

and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone else without the prior permission of the sender. 

 

Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an official States of Jersey 

purchase order form. 

 

Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly.  

Furthermore, the content of emails and other data on these systems may be examined, in exceptional 

circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This email has been scanned for 

viruses by the States of Jersey email gateway. 

 

Confidentiality : The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a public authority, the 

States of Jersey is subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under this Law we may 

be required to disclose information we hold, including the contents of this email and any response to it, unless the 

information is protected from disclosure by an exemption under the Law or any other enactment, including the Data 

Protection (Jersey) Law 2005. 

________________________________ 

 




